Harlan Production Company ci yed B
P, 0. Box 355 K;'jfﬂ}:? .
Monahans, Texas

Re: Etg-State Well 7 2, Sec.
16-178-30E, Eddy County, N.M.

Dear Sirt

I am returning Form C-103 on the above-captioned well. Please give us
the Status of this well at the present time. Our records show this
well to have 1320 feet of 8:" and 2565 feet of 64" pipe in the hole,

I assume all of this pipe h:s been pulleds if so, you will need 425 feet
of surface pipe circulated ‘o the surface, and instead of Cal Seal Plug

you will need a 25-sack plug at bottom of the hole and another 25-sack
plug at the base of the plugged back total depth.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa M. L. Armstrong
Enel: Form C-103 Supervisor, District No, 2
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